



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᐭᓕᓂᓪᓴᓪ ᑲᐅᐭᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File No: N5L4-1447 / NWB3PAN

March 15, 2002

Ron Kent, P.Eng.
Head, Environment Department
Ferguson Simon Clark
e-mail: ronk@fsc.ca

Re: Modification Application for Pangnirtung

Dear Mr. Kent:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on March 8, 2002 of your application for modification with regards to the construction of a new sewage treatment plant in Pangnirtung.

As Licence N5L4-1447 for Pangnirtung expired on December 31, 2000, the NWB is unable to process any application for modification until a new licence has been issued. Please advise the Hamlet that they need to file an application for renewal. By copy of this letter to the Hamlet of Pangnirtung, we are informing them that our application form and the municipal supplementary questionnaire (also in Inuktitut) are available through the internet on our ftp site at <ftp://ftp.nwb.yk.com> in the folder "NWB General Information."

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

cc. Hamlet of Pangnirtung: 473-8832
Paul Smith, DIAND
Paula Pacholek, EC
Paul Partridge, DSD